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CCA Official Document. .. 6/21/2004 2:59 PM

Kay Flynn Y05 7€ -7
From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 2:59 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Chris Moore; Adam Teitzman; Ray Kennedy; Dale Buys

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Hozae Milton d/b/a Florida Commercial Payfon, Inc. - PATS application

Ray Kennedy and Dale Buys are very familiar with Mr. Milton's pay phone certification issues and may be
able to answer any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

------ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 2:54 PM

To: Chris Moore; Adam Teitzman

Cc: Toni McCoy; Nonnye Grant; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Hozae Milton d/b/a Florida Commercial Payfon, Inc. - PATS
application

FYI, we received today an application for PATS cert from Mr. Milton, which included a copy of a letter dated
4/8/04 from the AG's office listing what must be done for "reinstatement." One of the requirements was
that he petition the PSC for reduction of the $10,000 penalty. I don't find a petition included in the app.

We'll go ahead and open a docket (040578-TC), assign a new company code, and I expect staff (tech or
attorney) will contact Mr. Milton concerning filing a petition?

Kay

P.S. A docket where a similar situation occurred is 020468-TC.




D1vISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS:
BRrRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

June 23, 2004

Hozae Milton

Flonnda Commercial Payfon, Inc.
5625 Verna Boulevard, Unit 9
Jacksonville, Florida 32205

Re: Docket No. 040578-TC
Dear Mr. Milton:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by Hozae Milton d/b/a Florida Commercial Payfon, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 21,
2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

Cc: Phillip P. Quaschnick, Assistant Attorney General

[:\records\ackltr-application.doc

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@)psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders

**Matilda Sanders***1

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 11:52 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/16/2004 11:51:00 AM

040578-tc 040578or.drg.doc

041167-tc 041167or.drg.doc
041179-tc 0411790r.drg.doc
Paa orders




Marguerite Lockard

s

SC.o4Y-1R3[=CO-TC_

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

LaSandra Givens

Monday, December 13, 2004 9:12 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

12/13/2004 9:11:00 AM

/Qj
< (‘
040578-tc 040578co.drg.doc (\ P ﬁf)

040841-tx & others 040841co.drg.doc
041167-tc 041167co.drg.doc
041179-tc 041179co.drg.doc

Consummating orders



State of Florida

Fublic Sertice Commission -
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990856 9 [/l L: (3

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-. << 1,

ST OO TURN
CLERK

DATE: February 9, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & ~ 7 =7
Enforcement y

RE: Correspondence related to Docket No. 040578-TC; Hozae Milton d/b/a Florida
“"#Commercial Payfon, Inc.; THO13

Please add the attached information to Docket No. 040578-TC.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.




Florida Commercial P@)yfon, Inc.

February 1, 2005

g A | ]
Pubic Service Commission RE(EEVEB

2540 Shumard Oak Blva. FEB 08 2003
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 Florida Pubic Semvics Commissic
o BRAE LX S (0 11 ST
Division of RCA

Dear Management:

I would like to highlight some things for l
: you, with hopes and dreams to hear
something back from you soon. As you know [ have been sending you different

correspondences pertaining to tragic events that | have be ' ~
year 2000. en going through since the

. First, you probably already know in the year 2001 a listening device was planted
without my consent on me. Since then different tragic events like the terrorist attack on
New York City happened, terrible car and truck accidents have been following me
everywhere, and Pop Stars through the world has been dieing.

I have been trying to communicate with you, through letters, with pressure from
radiation, and thousands of people following me in and out of my home and office
location, to explain that all these tragic events look directly connected to me and
different problems | am having with my company.

I can give you a little history of this company and a few names of different individuals
that have been in and out of this place of business since the start. First, Earl Baker a
black male was here since 1997 doing accountant work and Taxes, but not an
employee. He stopped visiting the first quarter of 2004 and left all accounting work to me
with no instructions and or why he left.

William Ware and Greg Sharp two white males introduced their self to Florida
Commercial Payfon in the last quarter of 1997 or the first quarter of 1998. William Ware
was not a permanent employee of this company, but did a little outside work and was
not here very long. He left pretty fast for no apparent reason. He left happy like any

individual normally do, in 1998.

Greg Sharp stayed in and out for a pretty long time and became a very good friend
that would come around and visit or speak often. He always was switching back anq
forth on different jobs and was not a permanent employee of this company, because it

was not enough funding to support him.

He stopped visiting in 2001, after Pop Star Aaliyah and Lisa Left Eye Lopez died
alone with those tragic events on September 11, 2001, the terrorist attacks on new York
City. All these tragic events look directly focus to destroy my company and me
personally, with this listening/Memory Device planted in my mouth.

Now, ever since | have been going straight home and avoiding the streets, also
trying to stay focus by reading different books and novels with radiation and problems
targeting my mind. | have attached are some names and titles of different books and
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Authors that have been pulling information directly out of my head. All are as follow: 1).
Sara Paretsky Total Recall a V.|. Warshawski Novel, 2). Harry Potter a J.K. Rowling
Novel, 3). Living history by Hillary Rodham Clinton, 4). Armageddon by Tim Lahaye
and Jerry B. Jenkins, 5). A Lawyers Life with David Fisher by Johnnie Cochran, 6). My
Life by Bill Clinton, 7). The Da Vinci Code by Dan Brown author of Angels & Demons,
and 8). Shock by Robin Cook Putnam.

It is not just books, | also hear and see everything from CD’s to Movies and even
Star’s are using faces and old memories in codes and unseen events from my life, that |
am not being paid for and can not prove without help from someone that know. If you
can connect me to the right people, | would very much appreciate it.

Also, | would like this listening device removed, because it has almost completely

destroyed my company, and attracts trouble to everyone [ speak to, that is why | am not
able to hire an Attorney to help.

To end, since March of 2004 our certificate has been cancelled and we are at a
$5,000.00 coin gross lost per month. Which has put our company in great debt that will
force us to close our doors completely before the summer of 2005, due to the lost of
revenue and the continuing maintenance and care for this company.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 904-786-
2040 or by fax at 904-786-1421. %6

Sincerely,

X\&«"?z = \\l\ /\Q “Et"h\

Hozae Milton. >
Florida Commercial Payfon, Inc.

5625 Verna Blvd. Suite-9 * Jacksonville, FL 32205



